Public Document Pack

BlackpoolCouncil

17 July 2015

To:  Councillors G Coleman, Hunter and Singleton

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Monday, 27 July 2015 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. ltems 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- BELLA PIZZA (Pages 1-26)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- Bella Pizza

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- Bella Pizza

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.




Agenda Item 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 27" July 2015

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - Bella Pizza

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a premises licence at Bella Pizza, 89 Dickson Road Blackpool.
2.0 Recommendation(s):
21 The panel are requested to consider the application and determine whether the

granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine the
application.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No

approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?

33 Other alternative options to be considered:

4.0 Background Information

4.1 On 28" May 2015, the licensing service received an application from Hossin

Shojaeeto issue a premises licence at Bella Pizza, 89 Dickson Road Blackpool Council.
4.2 The application requests permission to provide late night refreshment Sunday-

Thursday 23.00 -0 01.00, Friday-Saturday 23.00 — 02.00. A copy of the application is
attached at Appendix 4a.

Page 1



4.3

4.4

4.5

Representations have been received from Health and Safety. A copy of the
representation is attached.

Local policy considerations
None

National policy considerations

9.36 — as a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing
on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or
objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into
undisputed areas

9.41 —licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case by case basis.

9.42 — the authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

9.43 — determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. Whilst this does not therefore require a licensing
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim
to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises
licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable
activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which
form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the objectives and nothing outside those parameters.

Observations

Lancashire Constabulary have agreed a number of conditions with the applicant that
will be added to the licence if it is granted:

1. CCTV, which complies with the following criteria, will be installed at the
premises.

a. The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the
reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary.

b. The system shall display on any recording the correct time and date of

Page 2



the recording;

c. The system shall be recording during all hours the premises are open to
the public;

d. VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 28 days
after the recording is made and will be made available to the Police for
inspection upon request.

e. The system shall, as a minimum, record images of the head and
shoulders of all persons entering the premises.

f. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
will be on the premises at all times that the premises are open to the
public. This staff member will be able to show police, or any officer
acting for a Responsible Authority, recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested.

The licence holder shall notify the Police Licensing Unit on any occasion when
the CCTV is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and
shall provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason for the
system being inoperative and the measures which have been taken to satisfy
the licence conditions.

Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be displayed

in conspicuous positions on the premises.

The premises have installed a wall-mounted screen, no smaller than 32",
mounted in a prominent position within the premises, so that patrons can
view live-recorded CCTV footage.

There will be no boxing machines in operation in the premises.

Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the Licence Holder which
relate to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by an officer or a
responsible authority.

No persons under the age of 16 will be allowed on the premises after 23.00.

There will be fixed seating in the premises for the benefit of customers

An efficient queuing system will be in operation and the licence holder will
arrange adequate supervision of any queue to prevent disorderly behaviour.

Page 3



4.6

4.7

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Does the information submitted include any exempt information?
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application
Appendix 4b: Representation from Health and Safety

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Human Resources considerations:
None

Equalities considerations:

There are no equalities considerations
Financial considerations:

None

Page 4

No



Blackpool

28 A 2o

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant Name(s): HOSS\ = H SIA = .

Licensing Service
Blackpool Council

- Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpoo!, FY1 1NA

LS/F/005/1/8

Contact

T:(01253) 47 8572 / 8589
F: {01253) 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 5

Page 1 of 16



Applicatior. for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. !n all cases ensure that your
answers are Inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form

for your records.

| HoS3in S HedlAse.

[insert name of applicant/s]

apply for a premises licence under Schedule 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described under Part 1 below and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant
licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or club premises if _any; _
or if none the ordinance survey map reference or description.

premiées Name 1R ~{\ A Di>—A .

Her- R DI S e BN,

Addre_'ss B LA» c\& P o L

Post Code AR

=9
m
—

Telep'ht_:’ﬁe_ Number of pfeﬁise# (if any). ALS 2 L7\

E-Mail Address | ,; [A.

Non-Domestic Rateable Value of Premises £ L ,SsSO
Part 2 — Applicant detalls
In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please fick:
a) An individual * \/ﬁ Complete Section A

b} A person other than an individual*
i As a limited company
I As a parttnership
. As an unincorporated association
V. Other (for example a statutory corporation)

¢) A recognised Club
d) A charity

e¢) The proprietor of an educational establishment
Page 6
LS/F/005/1/8

Complete Section B
Complete Section 8
Compiete Section B

Complete Section B
Complete Saction B
Complete Section B

Complete Saction B

Page 2 of 16




f) Health Service Body

g) A person who is registered under Part 2 of the

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008

in respect of the carrying on of a regulated activity
(within the meaning of that Part) in an independent
Hospital in England.

h) The Chief Officer of Police of a police force
in England and Wailes

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Sechion B

Complete Section B

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm;

| am carrying on or propose to carry on business
that involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to
a

O
o]

Tltle @ Mrs | Miss | Ms

If yes please tick

A

sumame . | SH STAGe. Forenamea

Iam18 years oldrt.:)r.ovw_' \/ZQZ = lDa'téofiB.Iri‘th I = F
Home RAVIAAS Ses R,
Address
BladePeol Ay _

| cose | [V 1|2 ]€[T
B lasanae 2o —
E-Mall Address Jla
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 7

Page 3 of 16



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT IF APPLICABLE

Title: “Mr Mrs | Miss | Ms
Surname Forenames
] Pleasa i
. . 2 Day Month Year S _ Yes No
Date of Birth | am 18 years.old or y
-
‘Home A ' '
address ‘&\§ AN / |
- Post
e Code
=

Telephone / Mobile
Number , _ o Number

 E-Mall Address |

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of the applicant in full. Where appropriate

please give any registered number. in the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other
than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

A

Post Code

Telephone
Number =

E-Mail ' e
Address &

Reg’lste_re'd number
(where applicable)

Description of appl_ié:ant (e.g. partnership, company, unincorporated a_ssqciation)‘ '

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 8

Page 4 of 16




Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start P‘ < i P
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited -
period, when do you want it to end? Day Month LT
If 5000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend
Please give a general description of the premises (Please see guidance note 1)
oD TAlCe WA C@MPQ\\Q (NG
@2 oLV e QL QeeA
-—'—-’ 3
\X T ens-
SToay e
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 9 Page 5 of 16




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment: If yes please tick

a) A performance of a play {if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) An exhibition of a fiim (if ticking yes, fill in box B}

c) An indoor sporting event (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F}

g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fili in box H)

-~
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) L
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M
A /'
Performance of a play | Wili the performance of a play take place indoors, d indoors i —"
Standard timings (read outdoors or both? Piease tick. {Read guidance note 2} e
guidance note 6} | Oytdoéfé_ i
Day | Start | Finish P 'i Both ;
Mon ' Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3) ,
Pl And | |
Tue :
 m P\ A . | |
Wed _State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4) 1
5 ’\)1""\ \'A'JV\j |
Thurs !
i — ;
S O [ A~ ,
Fri _.~I"Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
———— of a play at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
o) PV\—L 12, Qv {please read guidance note 5)
Sat 5 i)""\ BAVV\‘ j
_sun —
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 10 Page 6 of 16



Exhibition of film WiIll the exhibition of films take piace indoors, outdoors ..
Standard timings (read or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for ‘th;e exhibition of films (please read guidance note
4) '
Thurs

Fri Non-standard timing’s; Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibitions of
film at different tinies to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

WD

-

Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Standard timings (read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please read guidance
note 4}

Tue

Wed

Thurs Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the |eft, please list

{please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

o\ &

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 11 Page 7 of 16




D

‘ Boxing or wrest]ing Will the boxing or wrestling entertainiment take place oS :
entertainment indoors, outdoors or both? Piease tick. (Read guidance !
Standard timings (read ettie Outdoors |
guidance note 6) :
' E
Day | Start | Finish Both ;
Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ' |
Tue |
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestiing entertainment (please read
guidance note 4}
J
Thurs’ |
| / 2
Fri | i.
I please list {please read gudance note 5)
Sat | !
Sun ‘% :
! \\
i ) .
E

Performance of live

i

Will the performance of live music take piace indoors,

! ‘ |
; music - outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) ! LI
Standard timings {read Outdoors . |
| guidance note 6) : |
i :
Day Start | Finish : Beth i
H |
Mon ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlatlo s Tor the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4) :
i Thurs | |
* |
Fri | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance |
; of live music at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please
i list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
! ‘\\>\
~ Sun i X3
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 12 Page 8 of 16



F

Playing of recorded Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors, s
music cutdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
| guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4) )
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings.,wflere you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list {please read guiﬂance note 5)
Sat
Vd
Sun /
G
Performance of Will the performance of dance take place indoors, Indoors
dance outdoors or both? Please tick (Read guidance note 2)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
| guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish E Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read uidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the calumn on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)
Sat
c;
Sun

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 13 Page 9 of 16



H

. Entertainment of a

| similar description to
that falling within {e),

| (f) or {g)Standard
timings (read guidance

| Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
i

S SR S S N—

| note 8) .
Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or e !
' E ! both. Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) |
Mon 1 Outdoors |
% £ I
i ' Both |
Tue | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ;
| ? i |
Wed |1 |
Thu | State any seasonal variations for entertainment {please read guidance note 4) :
f |
I [’
Fri |
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment |
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read i
guidance note 5) i
Sun i i
i i
i i
|
l.ate Night Wiil the provision of late night refreshment take piace 3 T== s lr ——e]
Refreshment indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick (Read guidance note [ndoors {
- 2). i
Standard timings (read Outdoors ‘
guidance note 6) :
Day Start | Finish | Both .!
. . i i
Mon |“27ne. | O\ D¢o| Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
A w ,‘;\:3 RO
i &O A~ SAQ\&A ) - 4 o
Tue i¥on |00 ( S% ‘\}5\,.)(‘ P(\Gf Ao Qof\)k Uﬁ\ké{»—‘
. N\of\bxou-h p orwl. S Conver / *N‘OS
Wed (2700 o100 vonla \Ad;b.m—\s
Thu | 7200 ot Od State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment {please read
_ - : guidance note 4)
Fri 2400|0200
Sat 7 Oo! CﬁQOO Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the prei'nises for the provision of
—| late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left
. .| please list {please read guidance note 5)
Sun |2joo| ©Vo0
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 14 Page 10 of 16



oJ

1

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption on the On the
Standard timings (read premises, off the premises or both? Please tick. {(Read _premises
guidance note 6) gadanesinot=lo) Off the
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcoho! (please read guidance note
4)
Tue
Wed
Thurs Non-standard timings. Where vou Intend to use the premises for the supply of

alcohol at different times to those listed In the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K

Please Jhighlight any adult entertainment or senrlces actlwtles, o;her entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that i may give rise to concem in respéct of children (Please read
guidance note 8)

N

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 15 Page 11 of 16




L

i Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
i open to public

Standard timings (read .
' g uidance note 6) | \\3 ”D‘?\} 6).
i Day Start | Finish

Mon [\GOOS |Owveo

Tue '_ VoGO |[OVOD

Wed || oo [O\OO
i
!

Thurs | {4 6o |Caco | Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
! —r different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Fi oo [cfeo |

Sat %\boo YT ]‘U !{ /“,1

Sun ({600 icvoo

State the name and detalls of the lndlwdual whom you WISh to speclfy on the Ilcence as the
demgnated premlses supennsor i e )

Surname Fofén’émie_(s)

State any brevi:ous names

Figase fick

. ] Ye; No il i _Day Menth Year
They are 18 years old or over . Their Date of Birth
Address
Post
Code
Telephone
Number
Email Address

= _ —
Personal Licence Number (if known) |

Expiry date of Personal Licence

lssuing Licensing Authority (if known)

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 16 Page 12 of 16



Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (See guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of ¢rime and disorder

¢} Public Safety /
A :

dk\The prevention of public)}éance

/!

LS/F/005/1/8 rage 1/ Page 13 of 16



If yes please tick

« | have made or enclosed payment of the fee b/P
« | have enclosed the plan of the premises v
« | have sent copies of this application, including the plan and consent by v
the proposed supervisor form (If applicable), to the responsible autherities
« | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable
« | understand that | must now advertise my application. (You may be asked to v
prove this, it is therefore in your best interests to provide a copy of the advert
to the Licensing Department).
e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected v

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THiS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (piease read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (please read
guidance note 11) If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

F ) ; - P =
Signed grotem |

Print'..Name  IdesSnsfleres,
Capacity -

oW IER .
Pate . 14 A~ B-2.AS NELEVED!

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s
solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12} If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed

Print Name

_Ca’pacity -

Date

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 18 Page 14 of 16



Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application. (Please read guidance note 13) '

Title: @ Mrs | Miss | Ms

Fo_renan}e(s) H@S%\ Y Suméme < H@‘\ ACL.

Address for
Corresponidence

adsociated with "%LA:CLGG\) _—

this application post Code ﬂ ‘f (ll

Telephone Mobile
Number Number _

E-'M_éil Address

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, it's general situation and layout and any other
information that could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place i1s and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking piace in the building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent

For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24-hour clock format (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on. If you wish people to
be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish for people to
be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to

have access to the premises, for example {but not exclusively) nudity or semi nudity, films of restricted
age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please fist here the steps you will take to promote ali four licensing objectives together.
The application must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 19 Page 15 of 16




Co

Customer
Ordering Area

A EBXTINGUISHER,

FB

FIRE BLANKET

ntg

Kitchen

¥
/

ol
i

o

To Private Flats

@SS, 59 Dickson Road, Blackpool

Storage and
preparation area

wﬂu ella ,ﬂdﬂ 7724

L=

Storage

= =L

L

wC

we

Page 20



Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority
to an application for the grant / variation of a Premises Licence /
Club Premises Certificate

Responsible Authority

Name of Responsible Authority | Blackpool Council — Health & Safety

Name of Officer (please print) Gareth Shaw

Y
Signature of Offi ol
ignature of Officer > &/é/J

Contact telephone number 01253 478315
Date representation made 25 06 15
Do you consider mediation to be appropriate No

Premises Details

Premises Name Bella Pizza,

Address 89 Dickson Road,
Blackpool

Post Code FY12ET

Reasons for making representations

To bring to the attention of the committee that this premise has had its licence revoked previously for
serious failures in safety detailed in the previous review paper below.

It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if
conditions are applied, as detailed below.

Throughout 2013 the Health and Safety Enforcement section have been carrying out spot checks on
electrical installations this has included some joint working with Electricity Northwest.

During inspection of premises it has come to light that the electrical installation on this premise was
tampered with in order to abstract electric.

Meter tampering is a criminal offence and in this case rendered the electrical system as extremely
dangerous including the electrical system that fed the upstairs flat where a couple lived with their baby.

The Electricity Northwest officer Joseph Taylor outlines his findings in his statement below.

RA Representation Form

LS/F/005/27/1 Page 21




Witness Statement Form MG 11
(CJ Act 1967, 8.9, MC Act 1980, 8.5A(3a) and 5.5B, MC Rules 1981,r.70)

Statement of .~/ OM H MATETI TAYLOR. (insert your full name)

Age ifumder T8...0ver 18 (il over 18 ‘insert over 18°), Occupation. Revenue Protection Inspector

This Statement (consists of ® l pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable 1o prosecution if T have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false or not to believe 1o be true

n
Dmcdthc‘,!q‘ of * MQAL—'ZOf-? Time 'o-'f-’lam."pn
Signature. * W' me——

1 am M@ T M. TAYLOR | am employed by ELECTRICITY
NORTHWEST LIMITED. My duties are to inspect metering equipment
installed in consumer’s premlses
On. THERSDAY.. 4bel URRCH. 2213, .
attended .. FX... UCACION BT

Bk PooL..... Y. 26T .
The Elcctncnry Supphcrto this address is....../%. PG'M"Q"— T
The last known consumer at this address is... MR, memﬂw
The meter position is located.. Z2¥._ THE CEbterafa.
I first checked the meter numb«.r..’.‘.?ﬁ!’.‘?&!.‘.’.‘!‘.‘.}..readmg 23047 .
I then inspected the meter and service position and found

WMT/‘.?KNPMQP&EA.‘F‘UITORé:P”U&?’ﬁ-ﬁ’J- s
JTHIS. (% WHERE THE EANRTH. ARE (5 V56T AS
. "l so FPouoen Ujé.? A dt 0T
RECOPT o THE MHETER.. Tit1s. 15, Cx7RE LS
) (- ug A5 IF. *-rucn.e 15 A BRreri= i)
"’&Ez eﬂﬁ—]’i{ Cmm.f&awop 'f‘fe' me""”*w""u‘
(16 Cooteunie. PATGA) AT, THE. CRETAIR S FART
e bk, BECORYIE  AAVE .. -
mwﬁm (delete as approprlate) (Rcf No )aad-
The electricity supply was leﬁbor’pd,{”f"’*}/w?"ﬁfm.
The meter/evidence associated with this job was placed into an evidence bag
and then later stored in our secure area located
. B A BRRAD. PEPOT .. -
NO PERSON HAS ANY RIGHT OR AUTHOR[TY TO TAMPER OR
INTERFERE WITH ANY METERS AND EQUIPMENT BELONGING TO

ELECTRICITY NORTHWEST LIMITED. / ‘

Signature *... oV W LLCLERA N Signature w L, — =5

Statement Taken by (rank/PIN/name).........

DIVASEON. 10vurmmses e erenrnorsessorsen smaes SEREION e v vorssae s smasmsnsses sssess snmsses s smssesssessmssmssoms e smnemassss ses o e setbs b e e st eam i

The photograph below shows the tampered electrical system:

RA Representation Form

LS/F/005/27/1 Page 22




Karen Ainsworth, revenue protection manager for Electricity North West, comments below:

“We take meter tampering very seriously and electricity abstraction is a criminal offence and puts the
safety of tenants, businesses and the general public at great risk.

“We will continue to crack down on local businesses as it is unacceptable that honest bill-paying
residents across the North West are effectively having to pay for others to have free electricity.”

In addition to the electrical issues Mark Marshall, Licensing and Health and Safety Manager outlines in
the statement below his dealings with the premise in relation to operating whilst the licence for the
premise is suspended.

RA Representation Form

LS/F/005/27/1 Page 23




STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, r27.1(1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s5A(3)(a) and s5.5B)
Statement of: Mark Marshall
Age if under 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) over 18

Occupation: Licensing and Health & Safety Manager

This statement (consisting of 2 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | mark it knowing that, if it is tendered In evidence | shall be liable to prosecution
if | have willfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true

( [th Nt Lol

wermemanmsnnes DATRM (o ASLN

SIENBTUTE ovve Misiisnsassmnsns sanes
I am Mark Marshall and | am currently employed as a Licensing and Health and Safety Manager
for Blackpool Council. On Friday 25™ October 2013 | was on duty checking premises on the
‘suspended list’. The suspended list is a list of premises that have failed to pay their annual
renewal fees. In accordance with the legislation the premises are advised 21 days before the
suspension is due to effect in writing. They are clearly told that if the fee is paid within the 21
days then the suspension will not take effect. At 23.20 | visited 89 Dickson Road, which is
recorded on the licensing system as Nelsans Chip Shop, The premises license was suspended on
the 24" September 2013, | month prior to my visit. | went into the premises at which point |
saw 2 customers inside. One male was being served with food as | entered and | saw a cash
exchange for the goods. The next male who | would describe as in him mid 60's wearing smart
clothes was waiting for his order which was clearly on the hot plate behind the counter. 2 males
were behind the counter, | asked who was in charge and neither of the males took
responsibility. | asked to see the license which indicated that Nasser Mahdavi was the License

holder.

Signature LM e Y e, SiENAtUre witnessed BY .o s

RA Representation Form

LS/F/005/27/1 Page 24




On the 2" of February 2015 in company with officer Lloyd Anderson | visited as | had noted staff
smoking in the rear of the premise on entering the staff rushed to the rear of the premise and there
evidence of smoking into a bin the operator was formerly warned about the need to work with
authorities and also in relation to smoking legislation on the night. As we were leaving the premise a
customer took offence at me issuing this warning and became extremely verbally abusive to the point
myself and officer Lloyd had to retreat some distance from the property with the offender continuing his
abuse all the way and it wasn’t for some time until the operators and his staff came to our assistance.
Fortunately we were able to leave without the incident escalating to physical violence.

After receiving this licence application Officer Jacqui Harrison visits and noted the following.

Filters on extraction missing and this is directly above flats.

Last electrical certification only relates to a dead test after the meter was taken out and no further
checks have been made before continuing operations of the business.

Gas equipment not included on the gas safety certification.

Operator unable to confirm what hot water system was in place. Historically this has always been a gas
system from the upstairs flat and again this was not included on the current gas safety certification.

Conclusion

| have concerns about the level of management in relation to safety and have seen little produced to
reassure me that this premise will do anything other than continue to operate on a reactive basis rather
than being proactive.

RA Representation Form

LS/F/005/27/1 Page 25




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence- Bella Pizza
	Appendix 4a Bella Pizza new PL app 28.05.15
	Appendix 4b Bella Pizza 89 Dickson Road H&S representation 250615




